

URGENT FOR FINAL REVIEW NR AND BG

From: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>
To: "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>, "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" <lynn.betzner@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Kearney, Sean (TBS)" <sean.kearney@ontario.ca>, "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <len.hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Maddock, Michael (CAB)" <michael.maddock@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>, "Farrow, Alicia (CAB)" <alicia.farrow@ontario.ca>, "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Sullivan, Bryant (TBS)" <bryant.j.sullivan@ontario.ca>, "Morris, David (TBS)" <david.morris@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 03 Oct 2016 12:12:17 -0400
Attachments: PA - NG + BG (12.05pm).docx (31.57 kB)

Hi Everyone,

Hopefully this is the last turn – attached are updated copies of the NR and BG which incorporate the latest edits from PO– sharing separately in the interest of time. Would appreciate your review on these versions and please flag any edits/concerns as soon as possible. The MO still working on the Minister's statement so we will share that and the rest of the materials later.

Thank you!

Sofie Di Muzio
Director (A), Communications Branch
Treasury Board Secretariat
Office: 416-325-1376
Mobile: 416-319-5606